



Daisha Barnes <dbarnes@cityoffoley.org>

Fwd: Street Light at 435 E Peachtree

3 messages

Jeff Phillips <jphillips@cityoffoley.org>
To: Daisha Barnes <dbarnes@cityoffoley.org>

Wed, May 11, 2022 at 9:32 AM

----- Forwarded message -----

From: **Jon Harrison** <jharrison@rivierautilities.com>
Date: Thu, Apr 14, 2022 at 3:15 PM
Subject: RE: Street Light at [435 E Peachtree](#)
To: Jeff Phillips (jphillips@cityoffoley.org) <jphillips@cityoffoley.org>
Cc: Amanda Overstreet <aoverstreet@rivierautilities.com>, Wes Abrams <wabrams@rivierautilities.com>

Jeff,

Mr. Mark Acreman has agreed to pay the ATC cost of \$355.66 for the cost of this light install and have the city pay the monthly bill of \$6.00/month. If you could get this light-add to the City's bill approved and get us a resolution number we will invoice Mr. Acreman and get this light installed. This is a +/-80w LED streetlight on a 4 ft arm installed on pole 61686 across the street from [435 E Peachtree Av.](#)

Let me know if you need anything else on this.

Thank you,

Jon Harrison | Riviera Utilities

Electric Engineering Dept.

[413 East Laurel Ave.](#)

[Foley, AL 36535](#)

251-943-5001 x- 2415

jharrison@rivierautilities.com

From: Jon Harrison
Sent: Thursday, April 14, 2022 8:24 AM
To: Jeff Phillips (jphillips@cityoffoley.org) <jphillips@cityoffoley.org>
Cc: Amanda Overstreet <aoverstreet@rivierautilities.com>; Wes Abrams <wabrams@rivierautilities.com>
Subject: Street Light at 435 E Peachtree

Jeff,

Please find the attached estimate for the streetlight install across from [435 E Peachtree](#) (Pole 61686) . Note that the \$50.00 typical install fee is also included on this estimate in the ROW labeled "MS" for a total of \$355.66.

Please send the resolution number in along with the application for the new light when you have it so we can get this invoice created and sent back to y'all.

Let me know if you need anything else on this.

Thank you,

Jon Harrison | Riviera Utilities

Electric Engineering Dept.

[413 East Laurel Ave.](#)

[Foley, AL 36535](#)

251-943-5001 x- 2415

jharrison@rivierautilities.com